#### Minutes

# Salisbury Liquor License Commission November 10, 2016 7:00PM

Members Present: Michael Gilbert, Tyrone Rowe, Karen Jacobs, Charlie Flynn, Sean

McCarthy, Rhonda Cameron

Members Absent: Chris Walsh

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Mr. Gilbert

### Minutes:

Sean McCarthy made a motion to accept the minutes from the October 13, 2016 and it was seconded by Karen Jacobs. VOTE: Unanimous

# **New Business:**

Henry Richenburg requested a One Day License for the Pettengill Farm on November 18, 2016 for a Holiday Market from 4-8:00 pm. They will be serving wine only and have the insurance certificate and are using tip-certified servers.

Sean McCarthy made a motion to issue a One Day License for the Pettengill Farm on November 18, 2016 for a Holiday Market from 4-8:00 pm and it was seconded by Rhonda Cameron, VOTE: Unanimous

Danielle Phillips requested a One Day License for the Salisbury Friends of the Library on December 1,2016 for an Art Show from 5:-8:00 pm.

Tyrone Rowe made a motion to issue a One Day License for the Salisbury Friends of the Library on December 1,2016 for an Art Show from 5:-8:00 pm and it was seconded by Sean McCarthy. VOTE: Unanimous

## Violation Hearing

Frank Lanzillo and Diana Gavin stated they were cleaning the bar after a Halloween Party. Diana admitted to pouring beer. Diana stated that everyone there at the bar worked at the establishment. Mr. Gilbert questioned Frank on the ownership of the building. Mr. Lanzillo stated he sold the building to Antonio Politano Mr. Gilbert reminded Mr. Lanzillo that the ABCC needed to be notified of the change. It later come out that Diana's sister was present and that she was not an employee. Mr. Gilbert reminder them that there should be no pouring and/or serving after 1:00 AM.

Sean McCarthy made a motion to issue a three-day license suspension, held in abeyance for a year provided no other problems occur in a year and it was seconded by Tyrone Rowe. VOTE: 2 NO 4 YES. Motion passes

2017 Annual License Renewals:

Rhonda Cameron motion made to approve the 2017 License renewals for all annual liquor license holders and it was seconded by Tyrone Rowe. VOTE: Unanimous

#### Applications:

Marte-L Liquors is requesting a transfer of license.

Tyrone Rowe made a motion to schedule a Public Hearing for the transfer of License for Marte-L Liquors on December 8, 2016 and it was seconded by Charlie Flynn. VOTE: Unanimous

Tom Patel, 5 Yogi Convenience Store is requesting a change from a Seasonal License to an Annual License.

Mr. Gilbert stated that back in 1996 the Town of Salisbury voted to allow one Season lice to become an annual license if the business was in place in 1984 or earlier. Mr. Gilbert will check with counsel on this matter.

Sean McCarthy made a motion to accept the application for 5 Yogi Convenience Store to change from a Seasonal License to an Annual License.

Public Hearings: None

Correspondence: None

Inspector's Reports:

#### Old Business:

Transfer of License – Kittens –ABCC
Transfer of License – Connie's has been approved by the ABCC
Transfer of License– Bucchiarelli's – ABCC

The next meeting is schedule for December 8, 2016

Sean McCarthy made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:31 PM and it was seconded by Tyrone Rowe. VOTE: Unanimous.

Respectfully submitted by Sandra Soucy